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Thomas Kabloona, Chair February 9, 2012
Ross, Julie
From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.cz] .
Sent: Tuesday. January 31, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Ress Julie
Cc: Mike Townserd
Subject: RE: Melville Peminsula conformity review
Importance: High
Hi Julie,

As confirmed by our Land Information Technologist, Mr. Mike Townsend, the Vale claims are not in the Keewatin/North
Baffin Planning Region, though the prospecting permits fall within the Keewatin Planning region. The extents you have
given (black box} also fall within Keewatin Region. Therefore, your question whether NPC should be involved in the
regulatory process of your proposal, the answer is yes.

If you have any further questions and or concerns, please do not hesitate

Brian Aglukark NPC
Arviat

From: Ross, Julie [mailto: Julie Ross@aqclder.com
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 4:17 PM

To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: Melville Peninsule conformity review

Hi Brian
The outer most corners of the Claims and Prospecting permits are

North — 68d30'1"'
East - 83d59'47"
South — 67d45'5"
West - 86d29'48"

The corners of the large black box are
Upper Lef - 85-30 35"W 68-39°20'N
Upper Right — 83-51 25'W 88-37 37'N
Lower Right - 84-* 11"W 672348 N
Lower Left - 85-32'28"W 67-2546



